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Mre. @rote Reber,

P«0s BOX 4868 9

Cleveland Park Station,
WASHINGTON 8, DeCey UsSeAe

Dear Reber,

This is Jjust a note to mention that we have had
some correspondence with Hagen regarding the solar eclipse
observations of 1l2th September 1950. We have just sent him
copies of our records on 3 and 10 cm. over the same time. I
have been assuming that you and he were working together
on this but in case you are not in immediate touch I thought
I should let you know so that you could arrange to see his
copies of our results if they should be of any use to you.
The information is not great - steady signals on 3 and 10
cm., and on 50 cme (no record sent) a badly cut up record with
a constant value whenever measured.

I hope things are going well with you.

Yours sincerely,




